






 

Board of Trustees 

June 27, 2024 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 4 

 

 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

Mental Health and IDD 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

 

This is an official record of the Board of Trustees, The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD, an Agency of 

the State, established by the Harris County Commissioners Court under provisions of Chapter 534 of the Health 

and Safety Code of the State of Texas. 

 

 

PLACE OF MEETING:  Conference Room 109 

  9401 Southwest Freeway     

    Houston, Texas 77074 

 

TYPE OF MEETING:  Regular 

  

 DATE:    June 27, 2024 

TRUSTEES 

IN ATTENDANCE:    Dr. Robin Gearing, PhD-Chair 

Dr. Lois Moore, Vice Chairperson 

    Mrs. Bonnie Hellums 

    Mr. Gerald Womack 

    Dr. Luis A. Fernandez-Wische 

 Mrs. Natali Hurtado  

 

 

TRUSTEES ABSENT:           Sheriff Ed Gonzalez 

 Mr. Jim Lykes, Vice Chairperson  

 Dr. Max Miller, Jr. 

 

                                                     

I.          Declaration of Quorum  

Dr. Robin Gearing, Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m. noting that a quorum of the 

Board was in attendance. 

 

II. Public Comments- 

There were no comments 

 

III. Approval of Minutes  

         MOTION BY:  MOORE SECOND: HURTADO 

       

With unanimous affirmative votes 

  BE IT RESOLVED the Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees meeting held on Tuesday, 

 May 28, 2024 as presented under Exhibit F-1, are approved. 

 

IV. Board Chair’s Report 

 

 

 

Page 3 of 177



 

Board of Trustees 

June 27, 2024 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 4 

 

V. Chief Executive Officer’s Report was provided by CEO Wayne Young  

Mr. Young provided a Chief Executive Officer report to the Board.  

Mission Moment: John Duoden, Supported Housing Specialist 

 

      VI.      Review and Take Action 

A. FY'24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-May 

MOTION BY:  WOMACK  SECOND: HELLUMS 

      With unanimous affirmative votes 

  BE IT RESOLVED the FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-May as presented under Exhibit 

F-2, are approved. 

 

B. June 2024 Contract Renewals over 250K 

MOTION BY:  MOORE SECOND: HELLUMS 

      With unanimous affirmative votes 

  BE IT RESOLVED the June 2024 Contract Renewals over 250K as presented under Exhibit 

F-3, are approved. 

 

C. June 2024 Contracts Amendments Over 250K 

MOTION BY:  HELLUMS  SECOND:  

      With unanimous affirmative votes 

  BE IT RESOLVED the June 2024 Contract Amendments over 250K as presented under 

Exhibit F-4, are approved. 

 

D. June 2024 Contracts Interlocal Agreements 

MOTION BY:  WOMACK  SECOND: HURTADO 

 

Dr. Fernandez recused himself from the discussion and vote on the  Interlocal 

Agreements due to conflict of interests with Interlocal Agreement #6- Harris County 

Hospital District d/b/a Harris Health System, Interlocal Agreement #10-The University 

of Texas Health Science Center of Houston, and Interlocal Agreement #11-University of 

Texas Health Science Center at Houston on behalf of Harris County Psychiatric Center.  

 

      With unanimous affirmative votes 

  BE IT RESOLVED the June 2024 Contract Interlocal Agreements as presented under Exhibit 

F-5, are approved. 

 

E. Award Recommendation-Security and Privacy Risk Management Services and 

Platform with Vendor Security Management Services RFP 

MOTION BY:  WOMACK  SECOND: MOORE 

With unanimous affirmative votes 

Page 4 of 177



 

Board of Trustees 

June 27, 2024 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 4 

BE IT RESOLVED the Award Recommendation-Security and Privacy Risk Management 

Services and Platform with Vendor Security Management Services RFP as presented under Exhibit F-

6, are approved. 

F. No Changes 

1. Clinical Peer Review 

2. Closed Record Review Committee 

3. Equal Employment Opportunity 

4. Inquiries on Employees 

5. Lactation Breaks 

6. Medical Services 

7. Obligation to Identify individuals or Entities Excluded from Participation 

in Federal Healthcare Program 

8. Personal Property 

9. Suicide/Homicide Prevention 

10. Termination of General Revenue Contract Providers with Harris Center-

IDD Services 

MOTION BY:  HURTADO  SECOND: MOORE 

With unanimous affirmative votes 

BE IT RESOLVED the No Changes F1-F10 as presented under Exhibits F7-F16, are 

approved. 

G. Minor Changes 

1. Court-ordered Outpatient Mental Health Services 

2. Pharmacy Peer Review Policy 

3. Resilience in Stressful Event (We Rise) Program 

4. Risk Management Plan 

MOTION BY:  MOORE SECOND: HELLUMS 

With unanimous affirmative votes 

BE IT RESOLVED the Minor Changes G1-G4 as presented under Exhibits F17-F20, are 

approved. 

VII.  Review and Comment 

    Facilities Capital-Todd McCorquodale presented the Facilities Capital to the Full Board. 

 

   VIII. Entered into executive session-Board Chair Dr. Gearing announced the Board would 

convene an Executive Session at 10:14 am for the following reasons: 

 

•    As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the 

right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to seek 

legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda. 

 

•    In accordance with §551.074 of the Texas government Code, discussion of a personnel matter. 

Kendra Thomas, General Counsel 

Page 5 of 177



 

Board of Trustees 

June 27, 2024 

MINUTES 

Page 4 of 4 

 

•    In accordance with §§551.071 and 551.072 of the Texas Government Code, to consult with 

attorney about the due diligence related to the potential acquisition of real property. Wayne 

Young, CEO, Stanley Adams, CFO and Kendra Thomas, General Counsel 

 

•    Report by the Chief Medical Officer regarding the Quality of Healthcare pursuant to Texas 

Health & Safety Code Ann.§161.032, Texas Occupations Code Ann. §160.007 and Texas 

Occupations Code Ann. §151.002 to Receive Peer Review and/or Medical Committee Report 

in Connection with the Evaluation of the Quality of Healthcare Services. Dr. Luming Li, 

Chief Medical Officer and Trudy Leidich, Vice President of Clinical Transformation & 

Quality 

 

   IX.  Reconvene into Open Session 

 Dr. Gearing reconvened the meeting into Open Session at 11:25 am.  

 

  X.    Consider and take action as a result of the executive session 

           No action taken during Executive Session.  

 

 XII.  ADJOURN 

MOTION:  MOORE SECOND:  DR.FERNANDEZ 

 
Motion passed with unanimous affirmative votes. 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:30 AM 

 

 

 
      Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Shiela Oquin on behalf of Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

Dr. Robin Gearing, Chair, Board of Trustees 

The HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD 

Page 6 of 177





The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
June 30, 2024

Fiscal Year 2024

Page 7 of 177



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

Stanley Adams
Stanley Adams
Chief Financial Officer - Interim

We believe the Report, as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of 
operations of The Center.

The Report submitted herewith was prepared on a budgetary basis which is not in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles or with financial 
reporting principles set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The Report has not been audited by an independent auditor.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized in the 
period when they become both measurable and available, and expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable.

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness of presentation of the presented data rests with The Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the 
Accounting department.

The Report on Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget (the Report) submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting 
Department.

Page 8 of 177



Page 3

Original Budget Actual Variance

Revenues 28,619,834$              29,685,264$              1,065,430$                
Expenditures 28,536,501                28,383,429                153,072                      

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 83,333$                      1,301,835$                1,218,502$                

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment (83,333)$                     -$                             83,333$                      
Capital Outlay -                               (792,743)                     (792,743)                     
Other Sources (Uses) -                               -                               -                               

Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                             509,092$                    509,092$                    

Original Budget Actual Variance

Revenues 286,198,344$            285,736,611$            (461,733)$                  
Expenditures 285,365,011              284,078,343              1,286,668                   

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 833,333$                    1,658,268$                824,935$                    

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment (833,333)$                  -$                             833,333$                    
Capital Outlay -                               (5,594,776)                 (5,594,776)                 
Other Sources (Uses) -                               162,964                      162,964                      

Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                             (3,773,544)$               (3,773,544)$               

For the Month Ended

Fiscal Year to Date

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

June 30, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 9 of 177



Page 4

 Original Variance  Original Variance
 Budget Actual $ %  Budget Actual $ %

Operating Revenue
State General Revenue 10,145,271$             11,304,775$             1,159,504                  11% 101,452,713$           102,612,303$           1,159,590                  1%
Harris County and Local 5,420,027                  5,154,665                  (265,362)                    -5% 54,200,273               52,523,856               (1,676,417)                -3% A
Federal Contracts and Grants 4,034,513                  3,615,137                  (419,376)                    -10% 40,345,129               39,523,852               (821,277)                    -2%
State Contract and Grants 1,128,277                  1,068,432                  (59,845)                      -5% 11,282,774               9,161,363                  (2,121,411)                -19% B
Third Party Billing 2,766,501                  3,446,443                  679,942                     25% 27,665,005               31,511,273               3,846,268                  14% C
Charity Care Pool 3,340,350                  3,340,350                  -                             0% 33,403,503               33,403,505               2                                 0%
Directed Payment Programs 726,250                     513,204                     (213,046)                    -29% 7,262,500                  5,309,134                  (1,953,366)                -27% D
PAP 833,578                     887,929                     54,351                       7% 8,335,780                  8,690,051                  354,271                     4%
Interest Income 225,067                     354,329                     129,262                     57% 2,250,667                  3,001,274                  750,607                     33%

Operating Revenue, total 28,619,834$             29,685,264$             1,065,430                  4% 286,198,344$           285,736,611             (461,733)                    0%

Operating Expenditures
Salaries and Fringe Benefits 19,926,500$             18,623,830$             1,302,670                  7% 199,265,009$           199,504,745$           (239,736)                    0%
Contracts and Consultants 2,089,012                  2,278,084                  (189,072)                    -9% 20,890,119               16,131,573               4,758,546                  23% E
Contracts and Consultants-HPC 2,322,735                  2,327,062                  (4,327)                        0% 23,227,347               23,229,066               (1,719)                        0%
Supplies 277,304                     210,593                     66,711                       24% 2,773,037                  1,715,086                  1,057,951                  38% F
Drugs 1,254,451                  2,023,164                  (768,713)                    -61% 12,544,512               20,669,676               (8,125,164)                -65% F
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of:

Equipment 597,697                     803,382                     (205,685)                    -34% 5,976,972                  4,746,991                  1,229,981                  21%
Building 538,158                     209,201                     328,957                     61% 5,381,583                  2,354,356                  3,027,227                  56%
Vehicle 86,436                       70,865                       15,571                       18% 864,361                     751,659                     112,702                     13%

Telephone and Utilities 317,951                     277,614                     40,337                       13% 3,179,505                  2,763,367                  416,138                     13%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 166,175                     173,338                     (7,163)                        -4% 1,661,754                  1,773,279                  (111,525)                    -7%
Travel 194,299                     197,107                     (2,808)                        -1% 1,942,985                  1,725,877                  217,108                     11%
Dues & Subscriptions 382,047                     857,488                     (475,441)                    -124% 3,820,468                  4,848,599                  (1,028,131)                -27% G
Other Expenditures 383,736                     331,701                     52,035                       14% 3,837,359                  3,864,069                  (26,710)                      -1% G

Operating Expenditures, total 28,536,501$             28,383,429$             153,072$                   1% 285,365,011$           284,078,343$           1,286,668$               0%

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 83,333$                     1,301,835$               1,218,502                  833,333$                   1,658,268$               824,935                     

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment (83,333)$                    -$                           83,333$                     (833,333)$                 -$                           833,333$                   
Capital outlay -                             (792,743)                    (792,743)                    -                             (5,594,776)                (5,594,776)                
Insurance proceeds -                             -                             -                             -                             48,264                       48,264                       
Proceeds from Sale of Assets -                             -                             -                             -                             114,700                     114,700                     
Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                           509,092$                  509,092$                  -$                           (3,773,544)$              (3,773,544)$              

For the Month Ended Fiscal Year to Date

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

June 30, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 10 of 177



Page 5  

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
A Harris County and Local Revenue

B State Contract and Grants

C Third party billing

D Directed Payment Programs

E Contracts and consultants

DPP revenue shortfall is due to updating our accounting records to match the latest annual estimates provided by Texas Council in mid-
May 2024.  The new annual estimated net revenue is $6.2MM, $2.5MM less than the $8.7MM net revenue estimate published in 
November 2023.  The decrease is driven by decrease in FMAP and reduced DPP-related claim throughput.

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting
June 30, 2024

We have vacancies in certain cost-reimbursable contracts with Harris County totaling approx. $1.6MM.

Third party billing exceeds anticipated budget, in total, due to revenue generated in our pharmacies.  We are seeing patient revenue fall 
under budget due to low patient volume.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in State Contract and Grants is related to timing of expenditures for building costs for 
6168 apartments.

The primary drivers of the positive contracts and consultants variance are savings in contract labor costs and timing of payments as 
programs get established.

Page 11 of 177



Page 6
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Notes to Statements Presented
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting

June 30, 2024

F Supplies and Drugs
Per the Board of Trustees request, Supplies and Drugs are presented going forward as separate categories.

Balances for these categories are as follows for the month of May 2024 and for the period ended May 2024:

Budget Actual Budget Actual
Supplies 277,304                   220,089              2,495,733              1,504,493           
Drugs 1,254,451                2,243,528           11,290,061            18,646,512         
Supplies & Drugs 1,531,755                2,463,617           13,785,794            20,151,005         

                                                                                                                                    
G Dues & Subscriptions and Other Expenditures

Per the Board of Trustees request, "Dues & Subscriptions" will be presented separate from "Other Expenditures" going forward.

Balances for these categories are as follows for the month of May 2024 and for the period ended May 2024:

Budget Actual Budget Actual
Dues & Subscriptions 382,047                   592,975              3,438,423              3,991,111           
Other Expenditures 383,736                   387,625              3,453,621              3,532,367           
Other Expenditures 765,783                   980,600              6,892,044              7,523,478           

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in Drugs is the increase in retail drug pharmacy purchases, which is offset by revenue 
earned on the billing program.  On a YTD basis the Pharmacy billing program revenue exceeds budget by $7.4MM and the billing program 
expense exceeds budget by ($7.4MM).

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in Dues & Subscriptions is due to spending in software, IT spending, and the payment 
due this month for data security subscription.

May - 2024 May - 2024
For the Month Ended Fiscal Year to

For the Month Ended Fiscal Year to
May - 2024 May - 2024

Page 12 of 177



Page  7

May - 2024 June - 2024 Change
ASSETS

Current Assets  
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Petty Cash 12,283,279$           10,570,716$             (1,712,563)$              
Cash Equivalents 66,054,203              76,838,546                10,784,343                

Cash and Cash Equivalents, total 78,337,482              87,409,262                9,071,780                  AA

Inventory and Prepaid 4,657,879                6,505,768                  1,847,889                  
Accounts Receivable:

Other A/R 34,416,706              31,747,225                (2,669,481)                 BB
Patient, net of allowance 2,160,533                2,981,401                  820,868                     

Current Assets, total 119,572,600$         128,643,656$           9,071,056$                

Capital Assets
Land 13,004,859              13,004,859                -                              
Building and Building Improvements 52,615,143              52,615,143                -                              
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 10,826,281              10,826,281                -                              
Construction in Progress 5,764,164                5,764,164                  -                              

Capital Assets, total 82,210,447$           82,210,447$             -$                            

Total Assets 201,783,047$         210,854,103$           9,071,056$                

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION
Liabilities

Unearned Revenues 28,472,702$           34,214,580$             5,741,878$                CC
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 16,725,569              19,559,172                2,833,603                  DD
Long term Liabilities 814,265                   800,747                     (13,518)                      

Liabilities, total 46,012,536$           54,574,499$             8,561,963$                

Fund Balance/Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 82,210,447              82,210,447                -                              EE
Nonspendable 4,657,879                6,505,768                  1,847,889                  EE
Assigned 66,514,014              66,514,014                -                              
Unassigned 6,670,807                4,822,919                  (1,847,888)                 EE
Change in fund balance/net position (4,282,636)              (3,773,544)                 509,092                     

Fund Balance/Net Position, Total 155,770,511$         156,279,604$           509,093$                   

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance/Net Position 201,783,047$         210,854,103$           9,071,056$                

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2024

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting
Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 13 of 177



Page 8

Balance Sheet
AA Cash and Investments

BB Accounts receivable, other

CC Unearned Revenues

DD Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

EE Fund Balance/Net Position

As presented As reclassified
Fund Balance/Net Position May - 2024 May - 2024 Change
Inventory and Capital Assets 82,907,932              -                          (82,907,932)      
Net Investment in Capital Assets -                            82,210,447            82,210,447       Capital Assets Investments net of related debt
Nonspendable -                            4,657,879              4,657,879         Nonspendable - Inventories, Prepaids & Deposits
Assigned 66,514,014              66,514,014            -                      
Unassigned 10,631,201              6,670,807              (3,960,394)        
Change in fund balance/net position (4,282,636)               (4,282,636)             -                      
Fund Balance/Net Position, Total 155,770,511$         155,770,511$        -$                   

Reclassification of Fund Balance/Net Position categories to start alignment with GASB 34 & 54 fund balance/net position definitions. For purposes of this report, 
the May 2024 balances are reclassified as follows:

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting

The increase in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities is due to the normal fluctuations in payment of invoices and salaries.

Unearned income has increased due to the receipt of the quarterly state revenue allocation, revenue to be recognized during the remaining months of the fiscal 
year.

June 30, 2024

The increase in cash and cash equivalents is primarily driven by the cash collection on outstanding contract invoices and the quarterly allocation from state revenue
received during the month of June (approx. $21M).

The decrease in Accounts Receivable is due to the continued effort to collect on outstanding contract invoices and the quarterly allocation from state revenue 
received during the month of June.

Page 14 of 177



Page 9

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

 Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out  Interest Income Ending Value  Portfolio % 
 Monthly 

Yield 
Texas CLASS  

Texas CLASS General Fund 27,143,016$            17,700,000$            (7,200,000)$             110,159$                 37,753,175$            49.13% 5.43%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 35,318,099              -                            -                            158,497                    35,476,596              46.17% 5.46%
TexPool General Fund 1,093,680                -                            -                            4,775                        1,098,455                1.43% 5.31%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,499,408                -                            -                            10,912                      2,510,320                3.27% 5.31%

TexPool Sub-Total 38,911,187              -                            -                            174,184                    39,085,371              50.87% 5.45%

Total Investments 66,054,203$            17,700,000$            (7,200,000)$             284,343$                 76,838,546$            100.00% 5.44%

Additional Interest on Checking Accounts 69,986                      

Total Interest Earned during the current month 354,329$                 

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield 5.44%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 5.27%
Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.70%
ECR - Chase 3.80%

Approved:

Thania D. Gonzalez
Controller

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Investment Portfolio

June 30, 2024

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of June 30, 2024, is in compliance with the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), 
Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.

$37,753,175
$35,476,596

$1,098,455
$2,510,320

Investment Portfolio Weight

Texas CLASS General Fund TexPool Prime
TexPool General Fund TexPool Internal Service Fund

Page 15 of 177



Page 10The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

June 30, 2024

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed (1) Jun-24
Fiscal Year to Date 

Total

Lincoln Financial Group (LFG)(2) Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $1,910,302 $20,730,807

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $2,513,137 $24,832,446

UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $207,333 $2,072,984

Notes: 
(1)  As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items 
effective May 23, 2023.
(2)  LFG Includes 05C & 06A payments

Page 16 of 177



Estimated Monthly Days-Cash-On-Hand (DCOH)
FY 2024

78

125

72

75

62

39

82

104

80

92

82
74

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

 $-

 $20,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $80,000,000

 $100,000,000

 $120,000,000

Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24

 FY 2024 Cash & Equivalents  FY 2024 Operating Expenses FY 2024 DCOH

*July 2024 & August 2024 figures are based on estimates updated for known figures.

Page 17 of 177



DCOH FY 2023 & FY 2024

$92,472,217 

$77,052,029 

$74,722,377 $75,312,172 

$28,044,794 $28,684,570 $28,407,834 $28,893,176 

100

82 80 80

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

 $-

 $10,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $50,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $70,000,000

 $80,000,000

 $90,000,000

 $100,000,000

FY 2023 Average FY 2024 Projection - Previous
Average

FYTD 2024 FY 2024 Projection - Expected
Results Average

  Cash & Equivalents  Operating Expenses   DCOH

*July 2024 & August 2024 figures are based on estimates updated for known figures. FYTD exp = $284,078,343

Page 18 of 177



128 Days 130 Days 150 Days 126 Days 100 Days 80 Days Days Cash on Hand

$6,954,407
Sold Dallas Land $5.7M

$24,538,271
Covid Funds  $8M
Covid Expense -$3.0M  
Sold 7011 Land  $11.7M

-$14,868,627
Covid Funds $4.9M
Covid Expense -9.0M
Land -$8.7M
Facilities -$2.5M
EPIC -$4.7M

-$17,446,987
Land -$6.2M
Facilities/IT -$5.1M

-$17,160,045 
NE Clinic  -$1.9M
Construction (Bond)   -$2.5M
Facilities/IT -$2.5M
Cyber attack (Insurance) - $1.1M
Apartments (reimbursable) - $2.9M

Operating Expense $266,844,212 $280,406,060 $303,188,816 $336,537,528 $346,718,111*$318,383,580

$93,295,154
$100,249,561

$124,787,832

$109,919,205

$92,472,217

$75,312,172

$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

$120,000,000

$140,000,000

FY 19 FY 20  FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24*

Financial Overview – Cash and Cash Equivalents

* Projected figures

Page 19 of 177



Debt-to-Equity Ratio

The Debt-to-equity ratio (excluding compensated absences) as of 06/30/2024 is higher than previous years due to the timing of when 
liabilities are incurred vs paid during the fiscal year 2024.  As of 06/30/2024 liabilities (excl. Comp Abs.) are 108% or $23.9M higher 

than as of 08/31/2023 and net position is 25% or $31.6M higher than as of 08/31/2023.
(Note: FY 2022 D/E average of the Community Centers in the state of Texas is 14%)

*Debt to Equity Ratio: Total Liabilities less compensated absences divided by Total Net Position (from Statement of Net Position)

15.77%
17.71%

29.43%

33.63%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

as of 08/31/2022 as of 08/31/2023 as of 06/30/2024 Average FY 2022 D/E of selected Centers

Page 20 of 177





Page 21 of 177



Page 22 of 177



Page 23 of 177



Page 24 of 177



Page 25 of 177





Page 26 of 177



Page 27 of 177



Page 28 of 177



Page 29 of 177



Page 30 of 177



Page 31 of 177



Page 32 of 177



Page 33 of 177



Page 34 of 177



Page 35 of 177



Page 36 of 177



Page 37 of 177



Page 38 of 177



Page 39 of 177



Page 40 of 177



Page 41 of 177



Page 42 of 177



Page 43 of 177



Page 44 of 177



Page 45 of 177



Page 46 of 177



Page 47 of 177



Page 48 of 177



Page 49 of 177



Page 50 of 177



Page 51 of 177



Page 52 of 177



Page 53 of 177



Page 54 of 177



Page 55 of 177



Page 56 of 177



Page 57 of 177



Page 58 of 177



Page 59 of 177



Page 60 of 177



Page 61 of 177



Page 62 of 177



Page 63 of 177



Page 64 of 177



Page 65 of 177



Page 66 of 177



Page 67 of 177



Page 68 of 177



Page 69 of 177



Page 70 of 177





Page 71 of 177



Page 72 of 177



Page 73 of 177



Page 74 of 177



Page 75 of 177



Page 76 of 177



Page 77 of 177



Page 78 of 177



Page 79 of 177



Page 80 of 177



Page 81 of 177



Page 82 of 177



Page 83 of 177





Page 84 of 177



Page 85 of 177



Page 86 of 177



Page 87 of 177



Page 88 of 177



Page 89 of 177



Page 90 of 177



Page 91 of 177



Page 92 of 177



Page 93 of 177



Page 94 of 177



Page 95 of 177



Page 96 of 177



Page 97 of 177



Page 98 of 177



Page 99 of 177



Page 100 of 177



Page 101 of 177



Page 102 of 177



Page 103 of 177



Page 104 of 177



Page 105 of 177



Page 106 of 177



Page 107 of 177



Page 108 of 177



Page 109 of 177



Page 110 of 177



Page 111 of 177



Page 112 of 177



Page 113 of 177



Page 114 of 177



Page 115 of 177



Page 116 of 177



Page 117 of 177



Page 118 of 177



Page 119 of 177



Page 120 of 177



Page 121 of 177



Page 122 of 177



Page 123 of 177



Page 124 of 177



Page 125 of 177



Page 126 of 177



Page 127 of 177



Page 128 of 177



Page 129 of 177



Page 130 of 177



Page 131 of 177



Page 132 of 177



Page 133 of 177



Page 134 of 177



Page 135 of 177



Page 136 of 177



Page 137 of 177



Page 138 of 177



Page 139 of 177



Page 140 of 177



Page 141 of 177



Page 142 of 177



Page 143 of 177



Page 144 of 177



Page 145 of 177



Page 146 of 177





Pharmacy Inventory Services - 
Project #FY24-0314

Presented by: Stanley Adams, MBA

Page 147 of 177



Evaluation Category Relative Weight

Overall Program 25%

Understanding 20%

Financial Condition 5%

History, Past Performance, and Description of the Firm 20%

Credentials of Staff 10%

References 10%

Cost 10%

TOTAL 100%

Request For Proposal – Evaluation Criteria
Page 148 of 177



Evaluation Team Vendor A

   Evaluator 1 98

   Evaluator 2 95

   Evaluator 3 100

   Evaluator 4 97

 Average Evaluation Score 97.5

Request for Proposal – Proposal Evaluation Scores

The total possible score is 100 points.

Page 149 of 177



Request For Proposal – Pricing
Page 150 of 177



Request For Proposal- BAFO Pricing
Page 151 of 177



Deviation Page-
Additional pricing requirement to include a minimum charge as follows: 

• Year one 09/01/2024-08/31/25-Minimum charge of $1,000.00 per location if the 
annual rate dollar amount per 1,000 equals less than $1,000.00. 

• Year two 09/01/2025-08/31/2026 -Same as year one 09/01/2024-08/31/2025.

• Year three 09/01/2026-08/31/2027 -Minimum charge of $1,250.00 per location if 
the annual rate dollar amount per 1,000 equals less than $1,250.00. 

• Year four 09/01/2027-08/31/2028 - Same as year three 09/01/2026-08/31/2027.

• Year five 09/01/2028-08/31/2029 -Minimum charge of $1,500.00 per location if 
the annual rate dollar amount per 1,000 equals less than $1,500.00. 

Page 152 of 177



Award 
Recommendation

Page 153 of 177



Thank you.

Page 154 of 177





1 | P a g e

The Harris Center for Mental Health MH and IDD (The Harris Center): 
Compliance Department (Compliance) FY 2025 Work Plan

Work Plan Description: The Work Plan briefly describes the various areas that we perceive as 
critical to the mission of The Harris Center.

Presenter: Demetria Luckett, Compliance Director

Focus Reviews- are designed to address a variety of issues, including, but not limited to, billing and 
procedural coding, individual information, confidentiality, service activities, corrective actions, etc. A 
focused review may be initiated by sources other than Compliance, including, but not limited to, 
directors, program managers, and administrative or direct care staff.

Twenty-six (26) Follow-up Reviews:
• Youth Diversion Center
• Hillcroft, Pasadena, and Humble Day Programs 
• TxHmL Provider
• Substance Use Disorder Outreach Program (SUDOP)
• Community Mental Health Contracts
• Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)
• Southwest Community Service Center (SWCSC)
• Youth Empowerment Services (YES) Waiver 
• Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES)
• Northeast Community Service Center (NECSC)
• Youth Empowerment Services (YES) Waiver 
• Homeless Outreach Team (HOT)
• Clinical High Risk for Psychosis (CHR-P)
• Integrated Healthcare
• The PEERS for Hope House
• STARS 
• Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments Jr. (TCOMMI Jr.)
• Multisystemic Therapy (MTS)
• Coffeehouse 
• The Harris Center Independent Living
• Northwest/Southeast Community Service Center (NW/SECSC ACT/FACT
• Outpatient Biopsychosocial Approach for IDD Service (OBI) 
• Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU)
• Optum Integrated Behavioral Health Home
• Northwest Community Service Center (NWCSC)
• Policy/Code of Conduct Acknowledgements

Page 155 of 177



2 | P a g e

Fourteen (14) Focus Reviews:
 

• ANSA/CANS/Treatment Plans (MH Division) 
• Telehealth Services
• Community First Choice Service Coordination 
• HCS Service Coordination 
• Credentialing
• Texas Home Living (TxHmL) Service Coordination
• Policies and Procedures (MH Division)
• Enhanced Community Coordination Service Coordination
• Training
• PASRR Service Coordination 
• Eligibility-Intake and Scheduling
• Eligibility-HCS/TxHmL Interest List 
• Service Coordination: Basic GR 
• Consents (All Divisions)

Operational Review – a review to determine if agency facilities/programs meet federal/state requirements 
and city ordinances, postings, accessibility, appearance, safety, and consumer service. It identifies systemic 
and potential operational hazards, flaws, and deficiencies in operational practice before they lead to an 
accident.

Four (4) Operational Reviews:
• Forensics Division
• MH Division
• CPEP Division
• IDD Division

Comprehensive Review – A review of The Harris Center’ adherence to regulatory guidelines related to, 
Operations, Medical, Environment, Personnel Requirements, Clinical Record Review, and others as 
assigned. Records are selected randomly; the size of the programs and the frequency of entries are 
contributing factors to the number of records reviewed.  
 
Forty-five (45) Comprehensive reviews:

• Mobile Outreach Crisis Team (MCOT)    
• Dual Diagnosis Residential Program (DDRP)    
• Pasadena Cottages A/B 
• Assisted Outpatient Treatment (AOT) 
• TxHmL Provider
• Crisis Residential (CRU)   
• TRIAD Children Mental Health Services
• Youth Empowerment Services (YES Waiver)
• Outpatient Competency Restoration
• Community Assistance and Referral Program (CARP)
• IDD Contracts
• OSAR
• Behavioral Health Response Team (BHIRT)

Page 156 of 177



3 | P a g e

• Infirmary Discharge Treatment Planning (HCSO)
• Westbury
• Southeast Community Service Center Children’s Services (SECSC)
• The Enrichment Center at the Villas of Eastwood
• Forensic Front Door
• Southwest Community Service Center Children’s Services (SWCSC)
• Rapid Response
• Forensic Specialty
• Northwest Community Service Center (NWCSC)
• The Navigation Center: Harris Center Support Team
• Forensic Outpatient
• Applewhite
• CAS Co-Location Clinics
• Clinician Officer Remote Evaluation
• Peer Support and Re-Entry Services
• IDD Network Development and Management
• Continuity of Care Services
• Chronic Consumer Assistance Program
• New Start Residential (TCOOMMI Adult)
• Jail Diversion Aftercare
• Declaration of Mental Health Treatment
• Donsky
• New Start (TCOOMMI Jr: MH Portion)
• Crisis Call Diversion
• Transitional Services
• IDD Clinical Services
• Early Childhood Intervention (ECI)
• Community Unit Probation Services (CUPS)
• CIRT
• Southeast Community Service Center (SECSC)
• Consents
• Policy/Code of Conduct Acknowledgements

Billing and Coding- Reviews of medical financial records and/or other source documents that 
support claims for reimbursement to ensure accuracy of claims.

Twenty-Five (25) Billing and Coding Audits:

• AMH Coding Audit 
• CAS Coding Audit 
• CAS Counseling Services Audit 
• AMH Case Management Audit 
• Medicaid Coding Requirements Audit 
• CAS Medication Training Support Audit 
• Harris Center Pharmacy Operations Audit 
• CAS Case Management Audit 

Page 157 of 177



4 | P a g e

• AMH Counseling Audit (CBT) 
• Family Partner Support Services Audit 
• AMH Counseling Services Audit (CPT) 
• AMH Medication Training & Support Audit 
• AMH Skills Training & Development Audit 
• Adult Withdrawal Medication Services Audit 
• CAS Crisis Intervention Audit 
• SUD Medication Assisted Treatment Program Audit 
• IDD Progress Notes Audit 
• Forensics Progress Notes 
• IDD Billing & Coding Audit 
• PES Billing Audit 
• CSU Billing Audit 
• CRU Billing Audit 
• SUD Billing Audit 
• AMH Billing Audit 
• CAS Billing Audit 

Program Self-Monitoring- To determine if programs are conducting documentation reviews to 
identify deficiencies.  

Four (4) Program Self-Monitoring
• Forensics Division
• MH Division
• CPEP Division 
• IDD Division

External Audits- medical record review of dates of service, patients enrolled, and such plans.

Other Compliance Activities-
• Maintenance of The Harris Center’s Policy and Procedures (Ongoing)
• Compliance Education and Development (Ongoing)
• Corporate Compliance and Ethics Week November 5-11, 2024

Page 158 of 177





July 16, 2024
David W. Fojtik, CPA, MBA, CIA, CFE

FY2024 Q2/Q3 Audits
Internal Audit Department

Page 159 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Agenda

qProposed FY 2025 Audit Plan (Action Item) 
qInternal Audits to be presented (Discussion):

§ FY 2024 Board Approved Audit - Bank Reconciliation Audit
§ Follow-Up Audit: Fleet Management (last reviewed in FY 2023)
§ Follow-Up Audit: Fixed Assets and Inventory Control (last reviewed in FY 2023)
§ Follow-Up Audit: Travel Reimbursements Audit (last reviewed in FY 2023)
§ Special Audit Request: Petty Cash and Change Funds Audit
§ Special Management Request: Cybersecurity 
§ Continuous Auditing

   

Page 160 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Proposed FY 2025 Audit Plan (Action Item):
1. Reimbursable Services Contracts Review – (100 Hours Scheduled) 
2. Review of Misappropriated Fixed Assets – (100 Hours Scheduled)
3. Payroll Audit – (100 Hours Scheduled)
4. RM Third-Party Billings and Refunds Audit – (100 Hours Scheduled)
5. PC Software License Compliance  Audit – (100 Hours Scheduled)
6. Cybersecurity Audit – (100 Hours Scheduled)
7. Conflict of Interest Audit – (100 Hours Scheduled)
8. Overtime Usage and Premium Holidays – (100 Hours Scheduled)
9. Follow-Up Audit: Fleet Management Audit – (100 Hours Scheduled)
Plus:
1. Audit Follow Up/Special Audit Requests – (400 Hours Scheduled)
2. Consulting Activities – (70 Hours Scheduled)
3. Provide Assistance to External Auditors – (70 Hours Scheduled)

Observation #1 – Internal Audit found that the combined third-party billing accounts fell by $3.0 million, or about 8.2%, to $34.7 million as of August 31, 2023. We found that the combined grants and contracts revenues rose by $23.2 million, up by 7.3%, to $343 million at the fiscal year-end as of August 31, 2023.  

  

Page 161 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Bank Reconciliation Audit:
Observations – Internal Audit met with the Financial Services accountant for a review of the Center’s primary 
bank account reconciliation process with J. P. Morgan Chase, which is the Center’s primary bank account.  

1) The process requires following a routine of steps, and the accountant who performed the reconciliation has 
worked in a similar capacity in another industry, but the process is widely performed to see that account 
payable payments completed successfully and to identify NSF checks that did not process. Bank reconciliations 
are useful to identify the amount of cash on hand available for the Center’s needs.

Summary - We found no issues with the current reconciliation process, which is performed in a timely 
(monthly) basis. 

 

Observation #1 – Internal Audit found that the combined third-party billing accounts fell by $3.0 million, or about 8.2%, to $34.7 million as of August 31, 2023. We found that the combined grants and contracts revenues rose by $23.2 million, up by 7.3%, to $343 million at the fiscal year-end as of August 31, 2023.  

  

Page 162 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Follow-up Fleet Management Audit:
Observations – The audit disclosed: 

     1) As of February 29, 2024, there were 21 agency-owned vehicles in inventory.

     2) The average vehicle age of the remaining vehicles was 3.38 years.

     3) The cost for operating 21 vehicles through February 29, 2024) was $188,265.

     4) Enterprise Leasing invoices from 09/01/2023  - 02/29/2024 totaled $335,285 for 119 cars. 

     5) As of 02/29/2024, total fleet vehicle cost (Leased and Owned) totaled $523,550.  

Observation #1 – Internal Audit found that the combined third-party billing accounts fell by $3.0 million, or about 8.2%, to $34.7 million as of August 31, 2023. We found that the combined grants and contracts revenues rose by $23.2 million, up by 7.3%, to $343 million at the fiscal year-end as of August 31, 2023.  

  

Page 163 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Follow-up Fleet Management Audit:
Management Response #1 (Director of Transportation): “Entering into the contract with Enterprise just as the 
nation faced the COVID crisis presented some very real challenges with the nation shutting down for several 
months and that coupled with the semi-conductor shortage drove the fleet replacement time from months to 
years. With the conditions improving in FY 2024, we expect the fleet replacement to be completed late FY 
2024 to early FY 2025. Once the fleet is replaced with only the rental fleet, I expect to see a drop in operating 
cost across the board; maintenance, fuel cost, etc. The enterprise management team has been very good in 
helping navigate this crisis and has kept the transportation team informed and engaged in the replacement 
process and options available to the Center. Internally we are working on purchasing internal software to 
assist in managing the fleet for our end, this should result in reduced cost fleet wide. Once the fleet is replaced 
it is my recommendation an audit be conducted on vehicle use by program to determine if the actual car count 
could be reduced which would also result in reduced yearly expenditures.”

Page 164 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Follow-up Fleet Management Audit:
Internal Audit Response 

Once the leasing process is completed, we will perform a review of the leased vehicles by program 
to determine if actual car counts are adequate or could decreased based on usage which would 
result in reduced yearly expenditures. 

Page 165 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Follow-Up Fixed Assets and Inventory Control:
Finding #1 - Internal Audit generated the Fixed Assets Inquiry online report, dated 01/31/2024, and found 73 fixed 
assets, such as personal computers, scanners, cameras, and installed medical equipment that were still assigned to 
former and terminated employees.  

Recommendation: Internal Audit recommends that the records containing names of former employees should be 
reassigned to show “general use” status if assets are not redeployed to another employee. 

UPDATES 

As of 06/04/2024, the Fixed Asset team ensured that all corrective activity had occurred to address this issue, and 
in Internal Audit’s follow-up review found no laptops or other fixed assets assigned to former employees.  This was 
accomplished by ongoing intensified emails sent by the FA team to the Fixed Asset Designees (FADs) to provide the 
required paperwork. Also, the FADs’ supervisors and Internal Audit were added to these emails. 

Note to Finding: The Fixed Asset Team is doing what it is empowered, by the agency, to do to keep the Fixed Asset 
inventory up to date. The Fixed Asset Team cannot make any updates to devices (location and employee 
assignment) without the proper paperwork, which is required by agency policy to authorize any updates. 

Page 166 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Follow-up Fixed Assets and Inventory Control:
Staff Comments – Internal Audit spoke with a number of fixed assets designees (FADs) who maintain 
the fixed assets inventory process. Here is a short list of additional comments from our conversations:

1. Challenges include work environments where employees may trade or borrow laptops without the 
FAD’s knowledge. but that type of exchange would occur after hours or weekends without the FAD’s 
knowledge. 

2. Another challenge is assigning a fixed location for equipment items when room numbers are 
updated during construction, or the equipment is a laptop used in the employee’s home. 

3. Whenever terminated employees leave employment, there is no automated process to identify the 
records that are no longer correct and require and amendment to show that or this laptop should 
be reassigned to “general use” or to “disposal” if it is no longer functional, or should be reassigned 
to another current employee in the business unit. 

Page 167 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Follow-up Fixed Assets and Inventory Control:
Comments (cont’d) 

4.   Fixed Asset Tags are placed in tough-to-read locations (back side, underneath side) of the equipment, 
which sometimes requires disassembling computer components to find Tag #. 

5.   There appears to be no tie-in to the Center’s budgeting process or with the Ross financial system.

Page 168 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Follow-up Fixed Assets and Inventory Control:
Management Response #1 (Fixed Asset Examiner):

 “Remove all ASSIGNED GENERAL USE designations as an employee assignment.
       Replace with either your (FAD) name or the unit manager’s name.
 Remove all former employees and old unit staff data and replace it with the new staff names. If the 

position is vacant for now, replace that data with either your name or the unit manager’s name  
 Update locations if devices are moved or the Program relocates.”

Page 169 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Follow-up Travel Reimbursements Audit:
Observation #1 – Travel reports were reviewed between September 1, 2023 and February 28, 2024. 

1) The six-month reimbursements totaled 1,145,215 miles compared to 1,276,975 miles reported in a prior 
six-month period from September 1, 2022 through February 28, 2023. 

2) We determined that 95.7% of the First Trip segment miles started from the employee’s assigned Harris 
Center location and 88.2% of Last Trip segment miles ended at their assigned Harris Center location. 

3) Internal Audit noted that the current Center’s travel policies rely on IRS business travel guidelines which 
require employees to compute mileage by subtracting “normal commute miles” to their assigned Center 
location. 

4) The Harris Center paid out $775,079 to 635 employees in Travel Reimbursements during the period 
September 1, 2023 through February 28, 2024.

Page 170 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Follow-up Travel Reimbursements Audit:
Observation #1 – Travel reports were reviewed between September 1, 2023 and February 28, 2024. 

5) Internal Audit found 26 employees submitted at least $6,000 in mileage claims over this six-month period, 
however, per our review none of these individuals submitted reimbursements for excessive mileage.   

Currently, although 4.3% of reimbursed travel reimbursements included starting from residential locations 
on the first trip of the day and 11.2% of last trip reimbursements ended at residential locations are 
immaterial in amount, these routes are not 100% compliant with current Travel Expense Reimbursement 
Policies and Procedures. 

Internal Audit recommends the Travel Policies be revised to reflect compliancy. 

Page 171 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Special Audit Request: Petty Cash and Change Funds Audit:
Observation #1 – Internal Audit performed unannounced petty cash audits and found the counted contents 
of currency agreed with the designated target cash balances that were listed in the Petty Cash Custodian 
Listing.

Internal Audit has noticed that the petty cash fund balances have decreased over the past years, and many 
petty cash custodians do not reconcile the petty cash funds timely due to fewer transactions that require 
petty cash as online purchases continue to reduce the usage of the current 17 petty cash funds. 

The valuation of the funds in FY 2019 was $9,350.00 compared to the current total value of $4,150.00. 

Page 172 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Special Management Request: Cybersecurity Audit:
Observation #1 – Internal Audit met with the Center’s Information Security Officer (ISO) to discuss the 
Center’s stabilization following a cybersecurity attack on November 7, 2023.  

1) We learned that at the time a previously unidentified “bad actor” emerged and made their entry 
through the Center’s Citrix Netscaler system, then pursued a systematic encryption of our data files, to 
make them unavailable to the Center’s users. 

2) The ISO reported that granting system access quickly was essential to restoring the Center’s 
operations and Information Technology consultants were brought in to assist. The objective was to 
“reduce our attack surface” without shutting down service to end-users, which could have halted 
services in the Center’s offices.

Summary - No ransom was paid and the Center’s operations continued with moderate delays after the 
breach occurred. Work arounds after the breach enabled operations to continue at a measured pace.  

Page 173 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Special Management Request: Cybersecurity Audit:
Observation #2 – Internal Audit attended a Clearwater Security debrief which reported that the HHS Breach 
Portal counted 144.4 million medical records breached in CY2023 versus 56.6 million in CY2022, thus posting 
the 155.0% increase. The report stated 76% of the reported medical breaches were due to hacking incidents. 

Source: HHS Breach Portal (data pulled March 3, 2024), presented at recent Clearwater Security presentation, April 8, 2024

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

 5,306,786
 14,232,822

 44,964,471
 34,398,992

 54,110,324  56,608,975

 144,379,596

 15,956,206

The HHS Breach Portal shows 144.4 million medical records were 
breached in calendar year 2023, up 155% from calendar year 2022.

Page 174 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Continuous Auditing:
The Harris Center Internal Audit Department has implemented “continuous auditing” scripts to 
review Accounts Payable and Travel Expense reimbursement transactions. 

Page 175 of 177



FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

Continuous Auditing (cont’d):
Continuous Auditing enables Internal Audit to:

ØCollect from processes, transactions, and accounts data that support internal audit activities.

ØAchieve more timely, less costly compliance with the Center’s policies, procedures, and 
regulations.

ØShift from cyclical or episodic reviews with limited focus to continuous, broader, more proactive 
reviews to detect misappropriations/fraud.

ØEvolve from a traditional, static annual audit plan to a more dynamic plan based on continuous 
auditing results.

ØReduce audit costs while increasing effectiveness through IT solutions. 
In summary, the value of continuous auditing is that it enables Internal Audit to move from sampling a 
limited number of accounts and transactions to complete coverage of 100% of accounts and transactions 
(whenever and where desired).

Page 176 of 177



@TheHarrisCtr @The-Harris-Center @TheHarrisCenterForMentalHealthandIDD

Questions
Page 177 of 177


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting Held on Thursday, June 27, 2024

	IV. BOARD CHAIR’S REPORT
	V. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT
	VI. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. FY'24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-June
	B. July 2024 New Contracts Over 250K
	C. July 2024 Renewals over 250K
	D. July 2024 Amendments Over 250K
	E. July 2024 Interlocal Agreements
	F. Pharmacy Inventory Services RFP
	G. FY25 Compliance Workplan
	H. Internal Audit FY2024 Q2/Q3 Reports

	VII. REVIEW AND TAKE ACTION
	A. Committee Appointments
	B. Employee Engagement and Communications Policy

	VIII. REVIEW AND COMMENT
	A. Finance Primer Part Two

	IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	•	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

•	In accordance with §551.074 of the Texas government Code, discussion of a personnel matter. Kendra Thomas, General Counsel

•	In accordance with §§551.071 and 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, discussion of a personnel matter and contemplated litigation in Case 4:23-cv-00297 Christian Thompson v. The Harris Center for Mental Health & IDD. Kendra Thomas, General Counsel

•	In accordance with §§551.071 and 551.072 of the Texas Government Code, to consult with attorney about the due diligence related to the potential acquisition of real property. Wayne Young, CEO, Stanley Adams, CFO and Kendra Thomas, General Counsel


	X. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION                                                       
	XI. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	XII. ADJOURN
	



______________________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison
Robin Gearing, Ph.D., Chair, Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD




